
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Heidi Rous [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =A6E9FE97C5 7146AEA28279768E63 7045-H EI DI RO US] 
2/12/2020 4:19:14 PM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Anitra Rice 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4dle98f72ad44b3921aa7a6662cddc5-Anitra Rice]; Dennis Kanuk 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; fljackson@cityofinglewood.org 

IBECproject [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca 129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 

IBEC-AQ 
WEBEX - see below 

2/14/2020 11:30:00 AM 
2/14/2020 12:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 
Optional 
Attendees: 

Christina Erwin; Anitra Rice; Dennis Kanuk; Tiffany Wright; fljackson@cityofinglewood.org 

IBECproject 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

endees only) 

restrictions 

Join from a video conferencing system or application 



Need help? Go to 


